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Our Ref: ACK/HCW 

14 September 2000 

Ms Fiona Cameron 
Divisional General Manager 
’The Potteries’ 
St Christopher’s Hospital 
Wickham Road 
FAREHAM 
Hampshire 
P016 7JD 

Dear Ms Cameron 

Thank you for your courtesy in forwarding me a copy of the Trust’s reply to Miss Windsor’s 
complaint. I am very happy, with the format and how it relates to my dealing with Miss Windsor 
and her mother. 

I did wonder in passing whether you had approached Dr Green the Haematologist for his comments 
as he is named at several points in the letter? 

Perhaps you could let me know the outcome of your letter even if it is just to say that no further 
action is being taken in a month. 

Many thanks for your consideration in contacting me. 

Kind regards 

Yours sincerely 

A C KNAPMAN 
MB CHB DRCOG 


